From: Human Powered Vehicle Project (HPVP)
To: Mart Doyle
Subject: Weekly Progress Report  – October 7, 2016

Period: 09/30/16 - 10/7/16
Hours:  15    Hours to Date: 60

Accomplishments 

1. We had our weekly team meeting to discuss progress, revise documents, further break down the schedule of tasks needed, and make sure we know what we need to order before next week
2. All steel for back part of frame is cut
3. Posted two meeting minutes 
4. We scheduled a PM meeting and all three PM’s met to update the schedule in Microsoft Project, review all documents, and decide what our next steps will be
5. We have plans to weld steel for body, but are depending on someone else (we are in search of someone more reliable)
6. We created a revised version of the communications plan and change management plan
7. We ordered our next cycle of materials, but still need to make one more order after confirming some details of the build

Goals for 09/30/16 - 10/7/16

1. Have all steel for front part of frame cut 
2. Create version 1.2 for quality management plan 
3. Create version 1.2 for risk management plan
4. Have all materials ordered

Issues:

1. We had to redesign our SolidWorks plan multiple times due to advised structure changes, and are still in the process of finalizing the plan. This holds us back from being able to order all our materials up front 
2. Our welder is very busy and does not have as much time as we thought he would, creating a little anxiety, so we are trying to find someone else to help weld
3. One of our engineering team members is not pulling his weight in work and we are having trouble dealing with that
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